Dear Jix, en virjwe, puity snd everdue @iligesdedn D3  1/25/77

Hhon you phened earlisr tedsy sné mentioned this after disgussing the willisss
stgbus I d4id net believe any part of ihe tale., I #3111 de net,

4llew for the bardheadedness of burauswcaies all ¥ou will, It gil. dees met stack.

Sincelast ipril in that ofie effics, regaridless sf what you have deme, 1 have writtes:
the D&, Tyler;
bis FUIA henchs Shes, mers than gnce;
Shaheen 2t the leust,

4izjide fres whatl you kave done, znd I'm inclised o buliove ¥ou have dune Sere thas
the nsoessary e stiract their inferest and atisatisn, under sath and s#bject to ks
rotalistien I kave falled ‘yler a lifar amé just abewt all ihe sthers perjurers.

This with 2 case im ceurt, net just BSITenDERESRCE,
Dugan did %l Green that ks suppiiss them with transcripta,.

I think 1%t im = bit much that by the time tkamisaaallt&ywm;fbﬂs%w
nore cases of my FOIA requodds net respsaded te and inmew sbeut By PA reguest on mypelf
and peme of what they say it iurms up. Only new? Hell, aside frem a velusinons cerreppendsnce
1 went Inte this usder cath in cewrt mere han 4 mentbs sge.

Now sdmimistration? Smre, but I au sure I've made o féw refersmoes te this ts them.

I am alas coufident that the oarmméan?wrks its way up. This means it begius
with these whe do nel ge emtomatically when adminisirations chenge. Survibale And lel
teday, afler all these ysary, wo have nev nases,

m“mtuMMMmﬁfmm,mmme.

You told hinm we'd mest with hiw? ;g'ina. Only imstead of in & wesk or twe let us set
it Tor when be ssys ke has ceuplied. 1 mesn ke haw sdnitied mere than 20 arears cases.
Lot us give Mz at lesst & day a cese. We are aot like them. ¥e zre telsrant, understané-
iag, maybe oven umsn, Se give the man all ihe time, within roasen, that be safys he needs
s conply with thet ef which he kmewwfy.1'¢ rather mect with ks when bs cen hawé as what
he can tell us awe the overdus recerds. When he cen Pell us he as and they have exercised

© due diligence and in goed if met the best of fadth., Them we'll tigk off aan-coaplisnce -
ﬁmmdfiwﬁtwmminmmtm pet his offeort oa it,.

Dess ke want more then 2 weeks? 37 47 Agree, with the understamding that when we &9
thers be has everyihiag for s, Avd gives us a ohit #» sayimg 4%, That we'll wand, 4f he
d2ss not wamt te let it be in writing. I de metthink he'll wamt that any Bere.

Emeugh time te be fair and resscmsbls, net that a day isa't with thelr past. But nst
szough time fer them %5 mestle in vith the mew adsimistratien, The top ghys will gz, We
have io cemplete this befers the hacks pan feel sscure, when they'll do the same dirdy
things en which ihey have survived. De net mndsrestimate the pessibilities. Surviwel is
2 ®ery siremz drive,

Yo are mot “ardi “res types. Se ae & textative deadlise lot us say by Ash Vednessay.
That gives these gesdefaith types absut a menth,

I think you wamt gemsthing in writing te say that the letter yeur wrete the BaG
nene wenihas and akalf age reached his teday, I's met expsrienced in either a wheel-
chair er crutches bui om sither frem where Fowwmalled it the time fer me would net have
excesded an houwr, )

I wish I cenlé resember the letisr with the ¥ery bread hint of this, Ok, well,
let us be patient and sec whatfoveltuates, We'll went te bs sbie te record what is net
provided mad bafere we ge thers we 11 want the subjscts in wri ting.

L~

By thew we'll be able to ssedl spring, ¥an’t be tes many for me. Cont,




